

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU
AUDIO DIVISION
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/

ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
E-MAIL: dale.bickel@fcc.gov

January 10, 2020

Dan J. Alpert
2120 N 21st Road
Arlington, VA 22201

Re: K292GN (FX), San Bernadino, CA
Elohim Group Corporation
Facility Identification Number: 156157
Special Temporary Authority
BSTA-20191108AAJ

Dear Mr. Alpert:

This is in reference to the request for Special Temporary Authority (STA) you filed on November 8, 2019 for FM translator K292GN. This STA sought authority to operate at reduced power, and indicated that the licensee was working with the FAA regarding interference that has caused the translator to remain silent previously.

On November 19, 2019, you filed a "Resumption of Operation" notice which stated that the translator was operating with "full legal facilities." We understand this to mean that K292GN is presently operating at the power and with the facilities authorized by the station's license, BLFT-20160718AAA, and that the interference problems have been fully resolved. Consequently, this reduced power STA request is no longer necessary, and it is DISMISSED.

Sincerely,



Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Elohim Group Corporation